
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, December 19, 2017   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Review and Approve the Appointment of Carl Brotman to the Police Chief Search Committee 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Meeting with School Committee Chair and Superintendent  

Presenter: Terri Humes, Chair and Superintendent Michael Gradone 

B. Presentation of Legislative Update By and Discussion With Senator Julian Cyr 

Presenter: Senator Julian Cyr 

C. Update on Goals and Objectives and Approval of Revised Completion Dates 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

D. Approval of Exemption by the Board of Selectmen-Jay Coburn Disclosure by Special Municipal 

Employee of Financial Interest in a Municipal Contract as Required by MGL Ch. 268A § 20(d) 

Presenter: Selectmen Jay Coburn 

E. Review and Approve Community Development Partnership Contract for the Housing Rehab program 

for the FY17 CDBG grant and Authorize the Chair to sign 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

F. Review and Approve Chequesette Chocolate dba Farm Maid Foods Common Victualer License-8 

Highland Rd 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

G. Discussion of CPC application for Great Hollow Beach/Open Space – Possible Vote to Amend Request 

Presenter: Chairman Paul Wisotzky 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Savory and the Sweet Escape Common Victualer License  
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: November 21, 2017, November 28, 2017, December 

5, 2017 
 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, January 9  and January 16 

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



1 

 

                                                                             Agenda Item: 3A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Police Chief Search Committee Appointment-Carl Brotman Applicant 

 

EXPLANATION:  Carl Brotman submitted an Application to Serve as a Truro citizen on the 

Police Chief Search Committee. Mr. Brotman is not available for the January 9th meeting when 

the other applicants will be interviewed. 

 

 As previously determined, the Search Committee will consist of two Board of Selectmen 

members, the Town Manager, a sworn and a civilian member of the Police Department, and 

four citizens for a total of nine members.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Carl Brotman to the Police Chief Search Committee  

until such time as a Police Chief is appointed.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Carl Brotman  

 



Agenda Item: 3A1



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Meeting with School Committee Chair Terri Humes and Superintendent Michael 

Gradone 

 

EXPLANATION:  School Committee Liaison Jay Coburn arranged for this meeting to discuss 

issues of mutual concern and interest. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None - Discussion 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Legislative Update Senator Julian Cyr  

 

EXPLANATION:  Senator Cyr will be present to provide a legislative update and to discuss the 

possibility of a short term rentals bill next year, the Cape Cod Water Protection Trust proposal 

he has proposed with Rep Peake and Truro specific issues and concerns. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None - Discussion 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

 

 

 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration   

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 19, 2017  

 

ITEM: First Quarter Update - FY18 Goals and Objectives   

 

EXPLANATION:  Review, discussion and input regarding progress on the 2018 Objectives. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to extend completion dates as recommended by staff. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. FY2018 Goals and Objectives 1st Quarter Update 

 

 

 



 

1 
 

Fiscal Year 2018 Goals and Objectives 

TOWN SERVICES 
The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of year-round residents, 

part-time residents and visitors. 
TS1 The Town Manager will present the results of the Shared Services Opportunities Assessment study 

by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: In process. 

 

TS2 The Town Manager will work with the Cape Cod Commission on issues related to parking and 

transportation and report to the Board quarterly on these issues.  

Q1: No progress. 

 

TS3 The Town Manager will continue efforts to relocate the DPW facility and will report on progress. An 
engineering firm/ consultant will secured by December 31, 2017. 
 

Q1: A draft Request for Qualifications has been prepared by staff and is currently under review.  After approval the Request for 
Qualifications will be advertised for a minimum of two weeks. Requesting to change date certain to January 31 to secure engineering 
firm/consultant. 

 
  

 
Agenda Item: 5C1 



 

2 
 

 

TS4 The Town Manager and Licensing staff will review all policies and procedures regarding licensing 

approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen for adoption of 

Licensing Rules and Regulations and changes as necessary to Policy Memorandum #14 by October 

31, 2017. 

Q1: Town staff has met to review existing procedures and to streamline the licensing process for business owners. Requesting to change 

date certain to March 31 to complete Policy Memorandum #14 recommended revisions. 

 

TS5 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy that addresses modifications to Town-owned property 

by November 1, 2017. 

Q1: No progress. Requesting to change date certain to January 31. 

 

  



 

3 
 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property 

taxes and minimize annual budget growth. 

FM1 The Town Manager will prepare revenue & expense reports as part of the Budget Task Force process 

for revenue generating departments. 

Q1: In process. 

 

FM2 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will define the format and collect 

data for a five-year strategic plan/forecast for the Town.  

Q1: No progress. 

 

FM3 The Town Accountant and Town Manager will develop a fiscal policy manual that covers new 

accounting requirements including addressing unfunded OPEB liabilities, auditor’s 

recommendations and sound business practices by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: Requesting to change date certain to June 30. 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in 

coordination and collaboration with neighboring towns. 

PS1 The Town Manager will provide a report on the Community Navigator program by February 28, 

2018.   

Q1: The Outer Cape Health Services Director of Community-Based Coordinated Care has served as a temporary navigator during their 
hiring process for the position.  He provided a brief report for July through September that shows that of the 25 area residents that were 
referred to the program, 5 came from Truro. 

 
PS2 The Town Manager will provide quarterly reports on public safety. 

Q1: Police & Fire Chiefs will be scheduled to present at a January Board meeting.  The Town Manager’s weekly reports include 
information from both chiefs as well. 

 
PS3 The Board of Selectmen will extend an offer to a new police chief by June 30, 2018. 

Q1: The Board has agreed on a process for hiring a new police chief and is currently appointing members to the Police Chief Search 

Committee. Information has been forwarded to Badgequest to begin recruitment efforts. 

 
PS4 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw 

by February 1, 2018. 

Q1: No progress. 

 

 
  



 

5 
 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

 Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

 Protect and restore our fragile environment 
 

CS1 The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will develop zoning by-law changes that 

will allow for year round condominium use by February 28, 2018 to present at the 2018 Annual 

Town Meeting. 

Q1: Town staff developed a survey regarding year round condominiums which has received 142 responses to date.  Town staff also 

developed a list of recommendations which was forwarded to Town Counsel for review and was presented for the Board’s discussion at 

the November 28, 2017 meeting.  Town Counsel is presently preparing the Bylaw for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting. 

 

CS2 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Planning Board to develop a Town-wide home size 

zoning bylaw for the Residential District to protect the character of Truro to present at the 2018 

Annual Town Meeting. 

Q1: The Planning Board is spearheading efforts on this bylaw. They have initiated a survey requesting feedback from community 

members that is available on the Town website. 

 

CS3 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Truro Housing Authority to develop a Request for 

Proposals for development of the Cloverleaf property by June 30, 2018. 

Q1: The draft feasibility report was received December 12.  Ongoing. 

 

 

 
  



 

6 
 

CS4 The Board of Selectmen and the Town Manager will support the Truro Housing Authority in their 

efforts to complete the 2016 draft Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan and 

seek approval by the Planning Board, the Board of Selectmen and the Department of Housing & 

Community Development per 760 CMR 56.03(4) to inform future initiatives and policies that 

increase the availability of affordable and community housing in the Town of Truro by December 31, 

2017. 

Q1: The Board accepted and approved the Truro Housing Production Plan at their October 24, 2017 meeting.  The Plan has not yet been 

included on a Planning Board agenda. 

 

CS5 The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental projects and develop and 
implement public outreach and education components for them: 

a. Data collection for the restoration of tidal flow to the Pamet River Valley will be completed 
by August 31, 2017 and modelling will be completed by December 31, 2017.  

b. The engineering scope of work for repairing the East Harbor culvert and restoring tidal flow 
to East Harbor will be complete by October 31, 2017 and replacement of the seaward portion 
of the culvert will be complete by September 30, 2018. 

c. Additional modelling to complete necessary repairs/improvements to Mill Pond and Eagle 
Creek will begin by July 31, 2017. The scope of services and plan will be completed by June, 
30, 2018. 

d. A scope of work for engineering services will be completed by September 2017 for Old 
County Road’s culvert. The bid for removal and replacement of the culvert will be awarded 
by May 31, 2018. 

Q1: 
a. Data Collection, and modeling for the Pamet River restoration are ongoing. Work is being performed by U.S Army Corps of 

Engineers.  Technical data regarding septic systems and well information is also under review within the study area. 
b. The scope of work for East Harbor has been completed and work will begin the third week in December.  The seaward section 

is scheduled for replacement beginning September 2018. 
c. A bid review for additional modeling and repairs is scheduled for Monday December 18th with the Department of Ecological 

restoration.  The goal is to have a contract awarded for the scope of services by the end of this month. 
d. The bid specs for a slip line repair of Old County culvert area have been disseminated to four general contractors and we are 

awaiting the bid results. 



 

7 
 

 

CS6 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy statement that directs users of Town property, roads 

and facilities to leave said property, roads and facilities in their original condition. 

Q1: No progress. 

 

C7 The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint meeting with the Community Preservation Committee prior 

to the beginning of their funding cycle to share respective priorities in the CPC’s focus areas of 

Affordable Housing, Open Space (Recreation) and Historic Preservation in order to develop a more 

coordinated effort in these areas by August 31, 2017. 

Q1: A joint meeting is being planned for January. 

 
CS8 In an effort to support economic development, the Board of Selectmen will reorganize the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee by September 1, 2017.  The Board of Selectmen will develop a time 
table for Comcast contract negotiations by December 1, 2017. 

Q1: Two new members have been appointed to the Cable & Internet Advisory Committee for a total of three current members. Staff will 

contact Town Counsel to schedule a meeting between Town Counsel, the Cable & Internet Advisory Committee and any interested 

Board members to discuss contract negotiations. 

 
CS9 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Town Manager to research and identify issues regarding 

aging. 

Q1: The Senior Needs Survey was developed and distributed via post cards (referencing the web link) and mailings.  The survey closed 

November 30, 2017 and as of last count, the Town received 470 electronic and written surveys. 



 

8 
 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 
The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the town’s 

residents. 
 

CEG1 The Town Manager will develop policy regarding social media content and posting across 

departments by November 1, 2017. 

Q1: A draft of the social media policy has been completed and will be reviewed by Town Counsel prior to review by the Board.   

 
 

CEG2 The Town Manager will develop an overall vision and e-communication strategy and plan that will 

include ways to increase use of the Town’s website, Facebook page and other electronic and social 

media as a way to communicate with and gather information from residents, property owners and 

visitors by March 31, 2018. 

Q1: In process. 

 
 

CEG3 The Board of Selectmen will catalogue and review all of the Board’s Policy Memorandums to 

identify those in need of update or deletion by adding review of at least 10 policies per month at 

regularly scheduled meetings in order to complete the review by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: As of the December 5th Board meeting, of the 61 policies (which includes one new policy adopted on November 14, 2017), 8 policies 

remain. A complete update on the remaining policies was provided with the agenda packet at the December 5, 2017 Board meeting. 



 

9 
 

 
 

CEG4 The Board of Selectmen will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and 
Commissions under its purview by December 31, 2017.  This will include: 

a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and 

Committees.  

Q1: Staff has provided some comments. Requesting to change date certain to May 31. 

 

CEG5 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review the policy regarding filming public meetings 

and will prioritize meetings for filming. 

Q1: The Board discussed this at both October Board meetings and Budget Task Force meetings have been added to the recording 

schedule. 

 

CEG6 The Town will create and provide support, training and educational materials to all of our citizen 

volunteers in order to make our volunteer driven committees and services more effective and 

compliant with State and Federal regulations by March 30, 2018. 

Q1: Training sessions presented by Town Counsel are being scheduled. 

 

CEG7 To enhance compliance with the State’s public records law, the Board of Selectmen will develop a 

policy on use of email by Town boards, committees and commissions by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: All Town email correspondence with members of regulatory boards/committees/ commissions will solely be through use of Town 

email accounts effective January 1, 2018. 



 

10 
 

 

CEG8 The Board of Selectmen will hold quarterly conversational forums with citizens to gather 

information on town services. 

Q1: No progress. 

 

CEG9 The Board of Selectmen will investigate and implement strategies to engage citizens in the budget 

process, including the possibility of video recording and broadcasting Budget Task Force meetings, 

changing the time of Budget Task Force meetings, creating improved Budget Task Force reports at 

Board of Selectmen meetings or at other venues, use of website and social media by October 1, 

2017. 

Q1: The Board discussed this at both October Board meetings and Budget Task Force meetings have been added to the recording 

schedule. Budget Task Force meetings will be summarized at Board of Selectmen meetings. Posts inviting the public to attend the 

December 18th Budget Task Force meeting were included on social media and on the News & Announcement section of the Town 

website. 

 

CEG10 The Board of Selectmen will hold joint meetings with select groups, boards, committees and 

commissions on an as-needed basis, including Planning Board, School Committee, Zoning Board of 

Appeals, Conservation Commission and Board of Health. 

Q1: Planning Board members attended the September 12, 2017 Board of Selectmen meeting to discuss the proposed year-round 

condominium bylaw, School Committee members and the Superintendent are scheduled to attend the December 19, 2017 Board 

meeting and a joint meeting with the CPC is being planned for January. 

 

CEG10 The Board of Selectmen will hold a summer meeting with Part Time Residents to inform and engage 

them in Town affairs will also be held by September 30, 2017. 

Q1: Part-time residents were invited to a special Board meeting held on August 9, 2017. Completed. 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Selectperson Jay Coburn 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Approval of the Disclosure by a Municipal Employee of Financial Interest in a Municipal Contract (Jay Coburn-

Board of Selectmen Member) 

 

EXPLANATION:  The State Ethics Commission regarding Special Municipal Employees  (Conflict of Interest law, General 

Laws Chapter 268A) states that “A municipal employee may not participate in any particular matter in which he or a 

member of his immediate family (parents, children, siblings, spouse, and spouse's parents, children, and siblings) has a 

financial interest.  He also may not participate in any particular matter in which a prospective employer or a business 

organization of which he is a director, officer, trustee, or employee has a financial interest. Participation includes 

discussing as well as voting on a matter, and delegating a matter to someone else.  A financial interest may create a 

conflict of interest whether it is large or small, and positive or negative. If you, your immediate family, your business, or 

your employer have or has a financial interest in a matter, you may not participate. The financial interest must be direct 

and immediate or reasonably foreseeable to create a conflict”; http://www.mass.gov/ethics/education-and-training-

resources/implementation-procedures/municipal-employee-summary.html 

Jay Coburn, as the Executive Director of the Community Development Partnership is disclosing through the State Ethics 

Commission Form his financial interest with the CDP contract (Agenda Item 5E) for the Housing Rehab program for FY17 

and the Town of Truro (Municipal Contract) to which he will recuse himself from participating in the vote to accept the 

contract. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   There would be a conflict of interest violation with the State Ethics Commission.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 268A§ 20(d) exemption filed with the Town by Board of Selectmen 

member, Jay Coburn and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Disclosure by Special Municipal Employee of Financial Interest in a Municipal Contract as required by GL c. 268A 

§ 20(d) 

 

              Agenda Item:  5D 
 

 

 

 

http://www.mass.gov/ethics/education-and-training-resources/implementation-procedures/municipal-employee-summary.html
http://www.mass.gov/ethics/education-and-training-resources/implementation-procedures/municipal-employee-summary.html


DISCLOSURE BY SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 
OF FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT 

AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 20(d) 

SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE INFORMATION 
Name of special 
municipal 
employee: 

Jay H. Coburn 

Put an X 
beside one 
statement. 

I am a special municipal employee because: 

_X_ I am a selectman in a town with a population of 10,000 or fewer people; 

___ I am not a mayor, alderman or city councilor, and 

___ I serve in a municipal position for which no compensation is provided, or 

___ I earned compensation for fewer than 800 hours in the preceding 365-day 
period, or 

___ By the classification of my position by my municipal agency or by the terms of a 
contract or my conditions of employment, I am permitted to have personal or 
private employment during normal business hours. 

___ I work for a company or organization which has a contract with a municipal agency, 
and I am a “key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is 
otherwise clear that the municipal is contracting for my services in particular, and the 
contract states that I am a special municipal employee or indicates that I meet 
one of the three requirements listed above. 

Title/ Position 

Select Board Member, Board of Selectmen 

Fill in this box 
if it applies to you. 

If you are a special municipal employee because a municipal agency has contracted with your 
company or organization, please provide the name and address of the company or organization. 

Municipal Agency/ 
Department: 

This is “my Municipal Agency.” 

Board of Selectmen, Town of Truro 
Agency Address: Town of Truro 

24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Office phone: 508-349-7004 

Office e-mail: 

Check one: _X__ Elected or ____ Non-elected 

Starting date as a 
special municipal 
employee. 

May 9, 2012 

     Agenda Item: 5D1



BOX # 1 
 
 
Select either 
STATEMENT #1 or 
STATEMENT #2. 
 
 
 
 
 
Write an X 
by your financial 
interest. 
 
 

ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 
 
I am an elected special municipal employee. 
 
___ STATEMENT #1:  I had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency before I 

was elected to a compensated special municipal employee position.  I will continue to have this 
financial interest in a municipal contract. 

 
_X_ STATEMENT #2:  I will have a new financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency. 
 
My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 
 
___ A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency. 
 
___ A contract between a municipal agency and myself. 
 
___ A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another 

person or with a company or organization. 
 
X_ Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and I 

am a “key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the 
municipal is contracting for my services in particular. 

 
BOX #2 
 
 
 
Select either 
STATEMENT #1 or 
STATEMENT #2. 
 
 
 
Write an X 
by your financial 
interest. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NON-ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 
 
I am a non-elected special municipal employee (compensated or uncompensated). 
 
___ STATEMENT #1:  I had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency, other 

than an employment contract, before I took a non-elected, compensated special municipal 
employee position.  I will continue to have this financial interest in a municipal contract. 

 
My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 
 
___ A contract between a municipal agency and myself, but not an employment contract. 
 
___ A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another 

person or with a company or organization. 
 
OR 
 
___ STATEMENT #2:  I will have a new financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency. 
 
My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 
 
___ A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency. 
 
___ A contract between a municipal agency and myself. 
 
___ A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another 

person or with a company or organization. 
 
___ Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and I 

am a “key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the 
municipal is contracting for my services in particular. 

 
 FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT 
Name and address 
of municipal agency 
that made the 
contract 
 
 
 

This is the “contracting agency.” 
 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 
 

Write an X to confirm 
this statement. 

 
_X_   In my work as a special municipal employee for my Municipal Agency, I participate in or have 

official responsibility for activities of the contracting agency. 
 



 
FILL IN 
THIS BOX OR 
THE NEXT BOX 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANSWER THE QUESTION IN THIS BOX 
IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY AND YOU. 

- Please explain what the contract is for. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANSWER THE QUESTIONS IN THIS BOX 
IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY 
AND ANOTHER PERSON OR ENTITY 
 
The Town of Truro is the recipient of a Community Development Block Grant for Housing 
Rehabilitation Programs in Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown.  On December 19th 2017 
the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation d/b/a Community 
Development Partnership (CDP) was awarded, through a competitive process, a contract 
to serve as a Consultant to provide program administration services for the Housing 
Rehabilitation Program. 
 
I serves as Executive Director of the CDP and have overall management responsibility for 
the delivery of services described in the contract.  
 

 

 

What is your 
financial interest 
in the municipal 
contract? 
 
 
 

- Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it. 
 
The contract provides $135,462 to the CDP for program administration (staff salaries and 
expenses).  None of these funds will be used for my salary or benefits as Chief Executive 
Officer of the CDP.  

Date when you 
acquired the 
financial interest 
 

 
December 19, 2017 

What is the financial 
interest of your 
immediate family? 
 

- Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it. 
 
None 

Date when your 
immediate family 
acquired the 
financial interest 
 

 

Employee signature: 
 

 
Date: 
 

 
December 8, 2017 

 
 

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR APPROVAL 
BY CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN, 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN. TOWN COUNCIL, 

OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE 
 



APPROVAL OF EXEMPTION 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN, BOARD OF SELECTMEN, 

TOWN COUNCIL OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE 

Name: Paul Wisotzky 

Name of approving 
body: 

Write an X 
by one selection. 

___ City Council 

___ Board of Aldermen 

_X_ Board of Selectmen 

___ Town Council 

___ District Prudential Committee 

Title/ Position Chair, Board of Selectmen 

Agency Address: Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Office phone: 508-349-7004 ext. 10 

APPROVAL OF § 20(d) EXEMPTION 

We have received a disclosure under G.L. c. 268A, § 20(d) from a special municipal 
employee who seeks to have a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency 
of this city or town.  We understand that the special municipal employee participates in, or 
has official responsibility for, activities of the municipal agency that made the contract.  
We approve this exemption under § 20(d) regarding the financial interest identified by the 
special municipal employee.  

Signature: On behalf of the Council, Board or Committee identified above, I sign this approval. 

Date: 

Attach additional pages if necessary. 

File your completed, signed, approved Disclosure with the city or town clerk. 

Form revised February, 2012 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                        

                          Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration Office  

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation dba Community Development Partnership 

(CDP) Contract for professional services related to the implementation and administration of the Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Housing Rehabilitation program.  

 

EXPLANATION:  Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation dba Community Development 

Partnership (CDP) was the sole respondent to the RFP for the housing rehab sub-grantee. The Sub-grantee 

shall perform the necessary scope of services as noted on Attachment A for the Housing Rehabilitation Grant 

program.  In addition the Town must authorize the Executive Director of the CDP, Jay Coburn, to modify loan 

amounts accordingly as a part of the Town’s Housing Rehab Program.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Funding through the CDBG program through an agreement with 

the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development (“DHCD”.) 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The funding from DHCD cannot be utilized until the Monitoring Entity is in 

place.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the contract with Lower Cape Cod Community Development 

Corporation (CDP) for professional services for the FY17 CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Grant Program and to 

authorize the Chair to sign.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. A cover letter and the proposed contract. 

 

 

         Agenda Item:  5E 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 5E1













Trudi Brazil







 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
             

 
                                                                                 

 

MORTGAGE MODIFICATION AUTHORIZATION 

 

Delegation of Signatory Authority  

 

 

 

 

John F. Meade 

Assistant Recorder 

Massachusetts Land Court  

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 

3195 Main Street 

Barnstable, MA 02630 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Meade: 

 

 

 

On December 19, 2017, at a duly authorized meeting the Truro Board of Selectmen voted to authorize Jay 

Coburn, Executive Director of the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation to modify loan 

amounts on behalf of the Town as part of the Town’s Housing Rehabilitation Program funded through a 

Community Development Block Grant.  

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen  

Town of Truro  

 

 



1 

 

                                                                                Agenda Item: 5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Farm Maid Foods  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2018 Common Victualler License - 
Farm Maid Foods (Annual Common Victualler) 8 Highland Rd 
 
EXPLANATION: The approval of the Annual License for Farm Maid Foods is under the authority of the Board of 
Selectmen as the Local Licensing Authorities. Should you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued 
only upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and prior approval of the Food Service 
License by the Health Agent. Farm Maid Foods was issued their Food Service Licenses by the Health Agent on 
11/30/2017. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2017.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Farm Maid Foods dba Chequessett 
Chocolate 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant for the annual Common Victualler will not be issued their 2018 

License to operate at Farm Maid Foods in the Town of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2018 annual Common Victualler License for Farm Maid Foods 

upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018: Farm Maid Foods dba Chequessett Chocolate 

 

 

 



                Agenda Item: 5F1



























1 

 

Agenda Item:  5G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 19, 2017  

 

ITEM: Discussion of Community Preservation Application for Great Hollow Beach and Open 

Space  

 

EXPLANATION:  Chairman Wisotzky requested that this item be placed on the Agenda for 

discussion and possible amendment of the request to the Community Preservation Committee 

for a Grant to assist in the purchase of a 1.09 acres parcel of land on the Bay, at 2 Kill Devil 

Road. The purchase of the land would expand the Town beach and conserve the remainder of 

the land for open space. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  CPC Funds 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses- Savory and the Sweet Escape Common Victualer License  
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: November 21, 2017, November 28, 2017, December 

5, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 

 

                                                                       Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Diane Costa, Savory and the Sweet Escape 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 19, 2017 

 

ITEM: Approval of renewal of annual licenses for 2018:  
Common Victualler License-Savory and the Sweet Escape, 316 Route 6  
  

EXPLANATION: The approval of Savory and the Sweet Escape Common Victualler License is under the authority of 
the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. Should you approve this license for renewal, the license will 
be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, taxes paid and prior approval of 
the Food Service Licenses by the Health Agent. Savory and the Sweet Escape was issued their Food Service License 
by the Health Agent on 12/12/2017.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

   Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

               Savory and the Sweet Escape                                 

    

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be issued their Common Victualer License.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2018 Common Victualer License for Savory and the Sweet 

Escape.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2018 Renewal Business Application: Savory and the Sweet Escape 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1

















SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS

AUTOSAUTOS
NON-OWNED

HIRED AUTOS

SCHEDULEDALL OWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
Â© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

11/27/2017

Automatic Data Processing Insurance Agency, Inc.
1 Adp Boulevard
Roseland, NJ 07068

SAVORY ON THE CAPE INC
316 ROUTE 6
Truro, MA 02666

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424

786141

A N N 04/09/2017 04/09/2018

X
100,000
100,000
500,000

Town of Truro
Attn: Arozana Davis
Town Hall Road



DRAFT 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Truro Public Library 

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Robert Weinstein, Janet 

Worthington  

Regrets: Jay Coburn 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

2018 Property Tax Discussion  

Town Assessor Kathy Fryxell had created a sample tax bill containing a residential exemption.  

Using this, she and Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer explained how the residential tax exemption 

worked.  Rae Ann Palmer said she, the Town Assessor or Town Accountant will be happy to 

further explain tax bill information and increases with tax payers who ask.  For people who 

missed the application deadline for the residential tax exemption, there are also abatements 

offered for those who are eligible.  An Overlay Account is in place for any adjustments that are 

requested.   

Rae Ann Palmer and Kathy Fryxell reviewed the statistics on the Fiscal Year 2018 Residential 

Exemption Status Report, noting the outreach that resulted in the 330 residential tax exemptions 

that were allowed. 

Preliminary FY2019 Budget Discussion  

Rae Ann Palmer wanted the members of the Board of Selectmen to give her direction for some 

items of the Budget.  She indicated several areas of concern including: sale of net metering 

credits; a need for more reorganization; union negotiations; road paving; evaluation of Fire 

Department Overtime; and a new Fire Department recruitment.  Members of the Board and Ms. 

Palmer agreed that the Budget Task Force needs to scrutinize the Elementary School Budget in 

light of an enrollment of 112 or 113 students and no sixth graders.  The Town Manager 

suggested a joint meeting with the School Committee.  Selectmen recommended also meeting 

with the School Superintendent and Town Administrators from neighboring towns.  Robert 

Weinstein also suggested that the Local Comprehensive Plan deal in depth with school issues.  

Janet Worthington asked if one of the big Capital projects could be postponed for a year or two.  

Rae Ann Palmer cautioned that this could lead to worse situations and cited the East Harbor 

project which has bigger problems because it had been postponed. 

The first Budget Task force meeting is Dec. 18
th

.   Town Accountant Trudi Brazil is working on

balancing Free Cash and looking at revenues.  Department Budgets are coming in, Rae Ann 

Palmer said.   

 Consent Agenda Item: 6C 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11/21/17 2 

 

Communication  

There were several suggestions for improved communications.  Chair Paul Wisotzky said 

communication needs to be examined periodically.  He said the Selectmen should read the Town 

Manager’s weekly reports, which are on the Town Website.  Rae Ann Palmer said she 

appreciates responses to her e-mails to Selectmen so that she knows they have received them. 

Rae Ann Palmer said there will be direct communications with some concerned citizens 

regarding the Swap Shop and invited Selectmen to her meeting with them.  Suggestions for 

improved Selectmen’s Hours included posting the schedule for the Transfer Station and outreach 

to part-time residents, inviting them to Selectmen’s Hours.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 6:32 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 11/21/17  

1. Sample tax bill  

2. Fiscal Year 2018 Residential Tax Status Report 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers 

Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein 

Regrets: Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Wisotzky read into record a November 17, 2017 letter from Dave and Sharon Neskey of 9 

Castle Road, expressing their concern over public safety for beachgoers, recommended 

lifeguards and spotters of sharks at the beaches. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Conservation Restriction for 3 Outwater Lane-Boyle 

President of the Truro Conservation Trust Fred Gaechter explained the Conservation Restriction 

(CR) request for 3 Outwater Lane.  The CR contains an agricultural easement as a part of the 

restriction.  The property at 3 Outwater Lane has been donated to the Compact of Cape Cod 

Conservation Trusts, Inc.  The property will later transfer the title to the Truro Conservation 

Trust for permanent open space holding.   

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the Conservation Restriction for 3 Outwater Lane and to 

authorize the members of the Board of Selectmen to sign the restriction.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

Discussion of Year-Round Condo By-law 

Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe, Building Commissioner Russell Braun and Town 

Planner Cally Harper acquainted the Board with their work on a condominium conversion by-

law.  Cally Harper distributed a paper copy of the web survey and a map locating condos in 

Truro.  Russell Braun explained the premise that conversions of condos be robust, safe, energy 

efficient and the properties need to be uniform in compliance.  An entire condominium property 

would need to commit to required improvements, not just individual units.  Mr. Braun, Ms. 

Beebe and Ms. Harper recommended keeping the process streamlined.  Conversions would begin 

with staff before approvals by the Selectmen were requested.  Condo conversions would be 

brought before the Selectmen because of the covenants most of the condominiums have.  Mr. 

Braun said condo associations typically require a super majority for changes in their status.   

The Town Planner, Building Commissioner, and Health & Conservation Agent responded to the 

Selectmen’s questions on a number of issues including: changes to Board of Health regulations, 

parking space requirements, water and sewage, a new category of multi-unit dwellings, a 

different approach for Beach Point, and motel rooms that are now condominiums. 

 Consent Agenda Item: 6C 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11//28/17 2 

 

Russell Braun called attention to the Flood Zone designation of properties in Beach Point and the 

elevation certificate that would be required.  Jay Coburn expressed concern about the costs of 

conversions and zoning changes.  Rich Wood asked about how conversions would work if the 

association approved them, but not everyone wanted to do a conversion.  Cally Harper said 

Survey Monkey could include some of these questions.  The post cards advertising the survey are 

being sent out.    

 

Paul Wisotzky suggested including zoning districts on the map.   Maureen Burgess 

recommended use of the word shall to avoid excess waiver requests.  Rae Ann Palmer said 

Selectmen should direct their suggestions to the staff committee through her.  She emphasized 

the Building Commissioner’s point that the limiting factor for conversions would be the need to 

upgrade and consensus of condo associations.   

 

Rae Ann Palmer said Town Counsel would review the draft by-law and meet with the Selectmen.  

There will be a timeline set for a draft by-law, she said.  Emily Beebe said that the staff 

committee is trying to make the process less onerous.  She and the Building Commissioner 

would work with condo owners to facilitate their conversions.  Russell Braun said there are lots 

of possibilities. The Building Commissioner stressed the importance of safety issues.   

 

Discussion on Residential Tax Exemption 

Rae Ann Palmer and explained the process of approval for applicants wishing to receive a 

residential tax exemption.  Three hundred and thirty applications were approved, she said. One 

hundred and sixteen were approved late and abated.  Around fifty percent of residents are 

receiving the residential tax exemption.   

 

Principal Assessor Principal Assessor Kathy Fryxell reviewed the parts of a sample tax bill for 

“Joe Taxpayer” which she had created to explain the different rates, assessed property value, the 

residential exemption dollar amount, the taxable value, and the actual tax.  The sample tax bill is 

on the Town website in the Selectmen’s packet.   Paul Wisotzky explained reasons why increases 

appear on tax bills.  Rae Ann Palmer commended the Assessor’s Office for their work on the 

implementation of the residential tax exemptions.  

 

Jay Coburn asked if a further calculation could be done in spring on the overall residential tax 

exemption figure.  Rae Ann Palmer immediately offered some examples of current tax increases 

without the exemption and the savings for a property with the exemption, and she promised to 

compile the figures for his request after the second tax bills have been paid.   

 

Board of Selectmen Policies 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed revisions of three more Selectmen Policies with the Board. 

Policy #35 - Town Administrator’s Powers of Appointment 

The policy name was changed to reflect the Town Manager’s title. Other changes reflect the new 

hiring process implemented by Ms. Palmer.  This includes maintaining certified lists of 

applicants and their scores, which are useful for consideration in instances of future vacancies. 

Policy #52 - Beach Use 

References are now to a Town Manager.  Changes reflect the Town Manager’s review of 

applications and address conditions specific to events based on type of event and season. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11//28/17 3 

 

Policy #55 - Replacement of Police Vehicles 

Typos were corrected, and the Town Manager was included in the Budget review process. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to accept the proposed revisions for Policy #’s 35, 52 and 55.  Maureen 

Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 

B. Renewal of Annual Licenses-Salty Market Common Victualler 

C. Review and Approve Castle Hill Center for Arts at Edgewood Farm One Day Alcohol and 

One Day Entertainment Licenses for December 15, 2017 

D. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: November 14, 2017 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

SELECTMEN’S REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Maureen Burgess shared information from a Cemetery Commission meeting she had recently 

attended.  Cemetery Commission Chairman Bob Masson reported on burial capacity.  There is 

space left for two centuries of burials and 4,000 cremations.  Ms. Burgess commended Bob 

Masson’s impeccable record keeping.  He wanted to thank whoever had placed flags on graves 

this Veterans Day, but didn’t know who it was.  Rae Ann Palmer knew that John Dundas was 

one of the people who would receive a written thank-you note. 

 

Paul Wisotzky reported on the last session of the Housing Institute, which he and a large 

representation of Truro participants had completed.  He had attended a recent Open Space 

Committee meeting and said that they have been examining Town-owned land for possible 

combined use as Open Space, Conservation and Affordable Housing.  He also had attended the 

Community Preservation Committee meeting, where the applicants for Fiscal Year 2019 

Community Housing grants had acquainted CPC with their projects.  Finally, he announced a 

December 15
th

 event at Edgewood Farm by Castle Hill Center for the Arts that will be honoring 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer. 

 

Robert Weinstein described two site visits he had made with DPW Director Jarrod Cabral.  As 

Truro’s Municipal Planning Organization’s representative, he examined Truro’s portion of the 

East Harbor culvert that runs under Rte. 6.  The culvert headwall has been undermined by the 

water flowing into and from East Harbor.  He and Jarrod Cabral will invite DOT engineers to 

review the condition of the headwall.  He and the DPW Director had visited a portion of the Old 

King’s Highway that runs from North Pamet Rd. to Higgins Hollow.  New construction there 

will require some brushing back and road maintenance that will be of benefit to residents, work 

crews and delivery people.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reported that the lawsuit against the ZBA over the Klein/Dennis 

house was dismissed.  She is awaiting direction from Town Counsel regarding the Town’s next 

steps.  She said all labor contracts will be up at the end of June 2018, so she would like to have 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11//28/17 4 

 

an Executive Session on December 12
th

.   Ms. Palmer said that Truro and Provincetown have 

joined together to invest wisely in a health insurance program.  There have been four responses 

to an RFP that was issued, she said.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Rae Ann Palmer and the Board planned agenda items for the December 5, 2017 meeting and 

considered changing the December 12, 2017 work session to an Executive Session.  They will be 

issuing invitations for several joint meetings with Planning Board, the CPC and Provincetown 

Selectmen as soon as possible. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn, and the meeting was adjourned by consensus at 6:14 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, 

Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11//28/17 5 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 11/28/17  

1. Conservation Restriction for 3 Outlook Lane 

2. Truro condominium map and survey 

3. Residential Tax Exemption Report 

4. Sample tax bill with residential exemption 

5. Selectmen’s Policy #’s 35, 52 and 55 

6. Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 

7. Application for Annual Licenses-Salty Market Common Victualler 

8. Application from Castle Hill Center for Arts at Edgewood Farm for One Day Alcohol 

and One Day Entertainment Licenses for December 15, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Tuesday, December 5, 2017 

Town Hall Selectmen’s Chamber 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ann Greenbaum, as Chair of the Truro Non-residents’ Committee on Tax Equity, discussed the 

residential tax exemption (RTE).  She said there were other methods they had researched for 

giving tax relief besides RTE’s.  She said these had not been reviewed by the Selectmen and 

requested that they be placed on a future agenda as a part of the Budget process.  She submitted 

her written statement to be entered into the public record for the meeting.   Prior to placing it on 

an agenda, Rae Ann Palmer was awaiting Town Counsel’s opinion of the previous submission 

by Ms. Greenbaum.  

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Nancy Fenichel, Diane Messinger, and Ewa Nogiec explained their interest in serving on the 

Recycling Committee.   Ms. Palmer said she, the DPW Director, the Health Agent and some of 

the applicants have already met to discuss the Swap Shop.  Members of the Board commended 

the group for coming forward to plan for the future of the Swap Shop. 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the appointments of Nancy Fenichel, Diane Messinger, and Ewa 

Nogiec to the Recycling Committee.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Designation of Budget Task Force Members 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer explained that the Budget Task Force needed two official 

representatives from the Board of Selectmen.  Robert Weinstein said he was willing to continue 

in this capacity.  Paul Wisotzky said that he is actually Chair of the Budget Task Force.  Other 

members and all citizens are welcome to attend any of the meetings, which will be filmed this 

year.   

Jay Coburn moved to appoint Selectpersons Robert Weinstein and Paul Wisotzky 

to represent the Board on the Budget Task Force.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

Discussion of Police Chief Search Committee 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer explained that Badgequest was willing to do recruitment for the 

Police Chief.  The composition of the Search Committee needs to be finalized with a total of 

seven members.  She said there are openings for four community members.  She and two 

members of the Board of Selectmen will serve on the Search Committee.  She asked if the Board 

would like to wait for everyone to be appointed or to begin with her appointment and the two 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 12/5/2017 2 

 

Board members.  The Selectmen will wait for the first meeting in January to appoint everyone.  

Janet Worthington is interested in serving. 

 

Board of Selectmen Policies Revised by Town Counsel 

Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark explained the Policies reviewed by Town Counsel: 

Policy #22 — Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy for Employees in Positions Requiring a 

Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) and which are Subject to Regulation by the U.S. 

Department of Transportation 

Town Counsel made edits to include operating Town-leased vehicles and clarified the definition 

of alcohol and what happens if an employee refuses to be tested (page 10). References to Town 

Administrator were changed to Town Manager and the Collective Bargaining Amendment letter 

was updated. 

Policy #32 — Gift Acceptance Policy 

Town Counsel approved previous changes and added grant acceptance to the overall policy. 

Town Counsel also included reference to relevant Massachusetts General Law.  Based on 

discussion at the November 14, 2017 Board meeting,  the following line was added to the top of 

page 2 and was reviewed by Town Counsel, “At the time that a gift it accepted, the Town along 

with the donor will determine whether the gift should be kept in perpetuity or may be declared 

surplus at a later date.” 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to accept the proposed revisions to Policy #’s 22 and 32 as 

recommended by Town Counsel.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Review of Board of Selectmen Policies 

Kelly Clark made recommendations for Policy #13 – Appointment Policy.  Policy #13 was 

brought to the Board for discussion at the July 25, 2017 meeting.  As requested at the July 25, 

2017 meeting, the policy was updated to remove section 5 (regarding making immediate and 

emergency appointments) and a new section (6) was added to reflect the required 

acknowledgement of Policy #54 and Summary of Conflict of Interest Law and the required 

completion of the State Ethics Commission Conflict of Interest Law online training program. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to accept the revisions to Policy #13.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

B. Renewal of Annual Licenses-Truro Vineyards Lodging License 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Janet Worthington said details of the holiday season will be forthcoming.  Jay Coburn said the 

Local Comprehensive Plan Committee has held its first two meetings, chaired by Christopher 

Clark.  He also reported that he has arranged for a joint meeting with the School Committee on 

December 19, 2017. Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said she needs dates for an Open Meeting 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 12/5/2017 3 

 

Law training that she is scheduling.  Tuesday, January 16, 2018 is the likely date.  She gave 

further information on the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee’s efforts on data collection.  

She reminded everyone that the Budget process brings an expenditure budget to Town Meeting.  

Revenue Budget is discussed after Town Meeting.   

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS 

Maureen Burgess said Mass Municipal Selectmen’s Association (MMA) will meet on Friday, 

December 8, 2017.  Jay Coburn said that meeting was for Cape and Islands Selectmen.  Jay 

Coburn said the Board had received a letter from Rich Wood regarding the land acquisition 

application to the Community Preservation Committee.  He said it was problematic that the 

Selectmen had agreed to be co-sponsors of the project with the Conservation Trust.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA: Tuesday, December 12 and December 19 

The December 12, 2017 meeting will be an Executive Session for union negotiations.  The 

December 19, 2017 agenda includes a joint meeting with the School Committee, discussion with 

Senator Julian Cyr, license approvals, and updating Selectmen Goals.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:44 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, 

Secretary 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 12/5/2017 4 

 

 

Public Records Material of 12/05/17  

1. Ann Greenbaum’s submission requesting discussion of RTE at a future BOS meeting 

2. Appointment papers for Nancy Fewichel, Diane Messinger, and Ewa Nogiec 

3. Selectmen Policies #’s 22 and 32 as revised by Town Counsel 

4. Selectmen Policy #13 revisions 

5. Truro Vineyards Lodging License 

 


	17.12.19 BoS Agenda
	3A Police Chief Search Committee Member Application Agenda request
	3A1 Application to Serve Carl Brotman
	5A  Agenda Request Truro Central School Committee Chair and Superintendent
	5B Agenda Request Legislative Update
	5C Agenda Request FY 18 Goals and Objectives
	5C1 Goals and Objectives FY2018 Q1 Update for 12.19.17
	5D Agenda Request-Approval of Exemption
	5D1 12.8.17 Disclosure - Housing Rehab Contract
	5E Agenda Request Housing Rehab Program FY17 CDBG with CDP
	5E1 Agreement between Truro and the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation
	5F Agenda Request -Common Victualler Farm Maid Foods
	5F1 Farm Maid Foods Application
	5G Agenda Request CPC Application
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6B1 Business Application Savory and the Sweet Escape
	6C TBOS min 11.21.17
	6C TBOS 11.28.17
	6C TBOS 12.5.17



